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Remedy of Service Manager Contravention
To: Paul.Calandra@pc.ola.org

To Paul Calandra,

| am requesting the Ontario Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing to exercise the remedy of prohibiting the delegated service
manager of the Barrie Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation (BMMNPHC), Mary-Anne Denny-Lusk, from suing me in the Ontario
Superior Court of Justice.

The BMNPHC has already stolen around $5,000.00 from me, and | learned this through the Ontario Disability Support Program
(ODSP) ledger the Ontario Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services (CCSS) provided me with on October 30, 2024.

| spoke to the judge on October 29, 2024, and so she was not made aware of the ODSP ledger.

| currently have the evidence of the BMNPHC's thefts on my website; www.FreshFoodWeekly.com, and this includes the ODSP
ledger, and the payments | made to the BMNPHC directly. Between 2015 and 2022, ODSP has been paying my rent directly to the
BMNPHC, on-and-off, and without telling me. The BMNPHC did not tell me this either, and so | was alse paying my rent directly to
the BMNPHC.

If BMNPHC has been accepting double rent payments from all of their 3,000 tenants since 2015, and if they owe all these tenants
around $5,000.00 as well, then that amounts to $15 million.

If this is the case, then this is a major fraud scheme, and I'm being punished for publicizing this matter of significant public interest. |
am fighting for our basic human rights of not being robbed by our publicly-funded housing provider.

The Housing Services Act, 2011, states:
Remedy if service manager contravention

23 (1) i, in the opinion of the Minister, a service manager has contravened a provision of this Act or the regulations, the Minister may
exercise the following remedies:

3. The Minister may apply to a judge of the Superior Court of Justice for an order,

ii. prohibiting the service manager from carrying out a specified activity or course of action that would result in, or would be likely to
result in, the continuation or repetition of the contravention.

The Honourable Vanessa V. Christie has ordered me to pay the BMNPHC $7,500.00. Are you also able to make the BMNPHC drop
this? Not only are they stealing from me illegally, judge Christie is allowing them to steal from me legally.

Thank you for any help you may be able to provide.
Sincerely,

Leah Dyck
leah.dyck@icloud.com




